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MEMORANDUM
To: Council of Mayors Executive Committee
From: CMAP Staff
Date: January 6, 2026
Subject: Appointment to the CMAQ, CRP, and TAP-L Project

Selection Committee

Action requested: Nomination and approval

The Council of Mayors Executive Committee appoints one representative to the CMAQ,
CRP, and TAP-L Project Selection Committee. President Dave Brady (Bedford Park,
Southwest Council of Mayors) is the current representative, appointed on November 7,
20283.

The CMAQ, CRP, & TAP Project Selection Committee provides overall guidance for the
development of the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Improvement
Program, Carbon Reduction Program (CRP), and the locally programmed Transportation
Alternatives Program (TAP), and recommends projects to the MPO Policy Committee for
funding. This Project Selection Committee also reviews and considers changes to the
scope, schedule, and funding programmed for these projects.

These are the seven 2026 meeting dates for the CMAQ, CRP, and TAP-L Project
Selection Committee, Thursdays at 11 a.m.:

February 5
March 26
May 14
July 16
August 27

November5

December 3
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https://cmap.illinois.gov/funding-assistance/transportation-improvement-program/congestion-mitigation/
https://cmap.illinois.gov/funding-assistance/transportation-improvement-program/congestion-mitigation/
https://cmap.illinois.gov/funding-assistance/transportation-improvement-program/carbon-reduction/
https://cmap.illinois.gov/funding-assistance/transportation-improvement-program/transportation-alternatives-program/
https://cmap.illinois.gov/funding-assistance/transportation-improvement-program/transportation-alternatives-program/
https://cmap.illinois.gov/about/board-and-committees/mpo-policy-committee/
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